Questions on the REC RFP

7/28/12 Question: 

Incremental Hydro to the best of my knowledge has not been issued RECs.  In the State of Washington incremental hydro does count for compliance (Initiative 937) but there are never RECs created via WREGIS for the incremental hydro.  There is a “count” of incremental hydro MWs which count as pseudo RECs.  Will this be a problem when we submit a proposal to WAPA?

Answer:

Qualifying RE facilities are defined by Section 203 of the 2005 Energy Policy Act, Executive Order (EO) 13423 and the “Renewable Energy Requirement Guidance for EPACT 2005 and Executive Order 13423” available at: http://www1.eere.energy.gov/femp/pdfs/epact05_fedrenewenergyguid.pdf
Offers that include RECs that cannot be clearly seen as compliant with the requirements of the RFP may be excluded from consideration.

7/30/12 Question:

1. The electricity generation will start in the end of 2012/Beginning of 2013, I assume we are eligible because the generation falls into the timeframe indicated on your website; but wanted to check should we start production of electricity in 2012 to qualify or we can just sell RECs for 2013 onwards and still be eligible?
2. We don’t have any certifications yet, but are planning to obtain green-e, can we submit RFP without the certification? And if not what certifications are necessary? (We comply with EPACT2005/ EO 13423)
3. Can we submit RFP to the entities that require green-e certification and obtain the certification later, because we won’t be able to have the certification by your deadline?
Answer:
1. RECs must meet the “vintage” requirements as identified in EPAct 2005 and Executive Order 13423 or Green-e as required.
2. Vendors may choose to bid on part or all of the requested line items.  All qualifying offers will be considered.
3. Western cannot advise on this question.
7/31/2012 Question:
Power production from a 1.1 megawatt solar project is scheduled to begin in approximately March 2013. Can I still participate and sell my RECs to you?
Answer:
Western cannot advise whether a vendor should bid REC’s from a facility not in production.
7/31/2012 Question:
As defined in section 2.7 of the RFP, renewable energy includes new solar, wind, biomass, and other generation sources whose electricity is physically delivered into the electric grid.  Does this mean large distributed generation projects are excluded from this RFP?  In other words, would a large scale solar project connected to a large industrial factory – on the factory-side of the meter to reduce electric load – be eligible?  

Under the 2005 Energy Policy Act, distributed generation is encouraged, however it is unclear if these DG provisions only apply to federal agencies that own the on-site renewable energy.

Answer:

EPACT 2005 provides the types of resources that are eligible.  Any renewable generation that meets the EPACT and Guidance RE definition is eligible.  
8/9/12 Question:

In order for us to bid into this RFP, I need to know if you would require the bidders to post collateral or letter of credit—is this something that is known now or is it determined after the bids are all in?  We also have a rigorous policy on credit partners—how are these entities rated? What documentation is provided to us ahead of time?

Answer:

Please see Section 4.5 of the RFP.  Western will perform a credit check on the selected offeror.  The entities requesting RECs are all Federal agencies.  As long as they have appropriations, they are backed by the U.S. Government.
